

MEMO

TO: GRAHAM BAILEY

DEPT. 4/0612/90

REF.

DATE

FROM: MIKE DILLON

DEPT.

LEISURE (HERITAGE)

12/4/91

PICCOTTS END MILL

I'd be grateful for news of the future of Piccotts End Mill so that I can reply to the attached letter. Has community use of part of the building been considered? (Point 1)

Thanks

SIGNED

M.D. Dillon

Reply REF 4/0612/90

DACORUM BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPLY EXPECTED

YES

NO

TO BE FILED

YES

NO

DATE

16-4-91

Ref.

Ack.

C.P.C.

T.C.P.M.

D.P.

H.C.

B.C.

Admin.

File

Received

12 APR 1991

Comments

PICCOTTS END MILL Listed Building Consent has been granted 20-9-90 for alterations, extension and conversion of mill and mill house. There are also concurrent planning applications for conversion to form offices; the Council has indicated that it is minded to grant consent for this development subject to an agreement being completed relating to highway works. Further planning applications have been submitted for the extension of the building for use as offices - the Council has indicated that it is minded to grant consent to these works subject to an agreement being completed re highway works. I have no knowledge of "community use". Please contact John Knapp for further information.

The building was seriously seriously damaged by fire on Sunday 14th April 1990.

SIGNED

G.D. Dillon

SENDER: FORWARD WHITE AND YELLOW COPY

RECEIVER: KEEP WHITE AND RETURN YELLOW COPY